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APPROVED FOR RELEASED DATE

03-01 2011 “August 14, 2009

T Kenneth Pealock:

Delores M Nelson : C .
Information & Privacy: Coordlnator_-.-.
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE K AGENCY

Office of Public Affairs-
Washington, DC 20505

RE: Your July 23,2009 FOIA Response enclosed (F-2009-01312)
Déar_ﬁg;'méis¢ﬁ¢ff

You suggested that I "refine the scope of [my FOIA] request”
with al time frame and more specific description of 1nformatlon,
Accordlngly, the sp901flc r@cords sought are. : :

"All recorﬁs of Flve Star Trust ‘and U.S. Mortgage and
Trust Company related to their: use for LAUNDERING MONEY from:
funds. generated by the CIA, DoD, DEA, NSA; or other government ~
agencies or private organlzatlons,_from 1985 tﬂ pfesént e

2: All reCO ds reqaxdlng any INQUIRIEu about the abdve
matter. -

3. Tne prec;pltatlng evaqf for the cxeat?an @f records is:

- The INVOLVEMENT of the ahov& agenczes, both 1n61v1ﬁually

- and collectlvely, in drug trafflcklng ‘and laundering
money by and through accounts in foreign-based banks
under two "Trusts® names FIVE STAR TRUST and UNITED
STATES MORTGAGE AND TRUST COMPANY. (Five Star Trust is

f.an Isle of Man - Trust assmgned IRS Taxpayer Xdentlflcatlon
ﬁEﬁﬁmbEt“'ﬁ? 623&232) e e : :

The time perlod for whlch records are belleved to have
been created or compll@d are*Ei- .

From 1962 to 1975 from operatlons in the Golden Triangle
of Sautheast Asia; from 1970 to 1991 in Cental Americas

- and from 1980 - to: present .in Columbia and other South
C Bmérican’ Lountrxes.

- 5. This reguest includes. all records;related. to the attempted
launﬁ@rlng of  CIA and DoD drug trafflcklng funds v1a°

A Eapanese CD 1ssu9§ by the MITS%I BANK LTD., flome Cffice
in Tokyo, Japan in the 1970 to 1980 time. period, in the
amount of 318 billion Ja@anese Yen (CD #4051100-92),




REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED PROCESSING

I am requesting expedited processing of this FOIA reguest
for the following reasons:

1. The primary purpose of this expedited reguest is the
urgent need to "inform the pubklic concering some actual or
alleged government activity.”

Z. The subiject of this reguest "is of widespread and
exceptiional media interest and the information sought involves
possible guestions about the government's integrity which affect
public confidence.™

3. The FOIA "requires that reguests be processed on an
expedited basis” for Reason #1, and on an expedited basis for
Reason #2 when the gualifying reguest is made to a component of
the Justice Department.

This request involves records related to widespread criminal
activity by federal officials and it is urgently needed to
inform the public.

i hereby certify under 28 U.S.C. §1746 and 18 U.5.C. §1001
that the foregoing reasons are true and correct, toc the best of
my knowledge and belief.
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ence: F-2009-01312
Mr. Pealock:

This is a final response to your 21 June 2009 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
st received in the office of Information and Privacy Coordinator on 1 July 2009, for
ds on:

Five Star Trust
U.S. Mortgage and Trust Co.

Your FOIA request cannot be accepted in its current form, because it would require
.gency to perform an unreasonably burdensome search. The FOIA requires requesters
sasonably describe” the information they seek so that professional employees familiar
the subject matter can locate responsive information with a reasonable amount of

t. Because of the breadth and lack of specificity of your request, and the way in which
ecords systems are configured. the Agency cannot conduct a reasonable search for
mation responsive to your request. We encourage you to refine the scope of your

st (such as including a time frame for, and narrower, more specific descriptions of,
Zformation you seek) to enable us to conduct a reasonable search for responsive
mation.

Sincerely,

Delores M. Nelson

Information and Privacy Coordinator






